e,

_the literatura, NeO., etce Tou wore right abeut tile bottx

5/23/7%
Dear Jim,

Wigh I'd xnow of your siudying foxr the bars earliers Just got fliuished telling
Hooh to consult you ebout semething . Whon he does, 1'we also sugiested he csan file more
than one aypeal to Fdtchell, that he file a pro forma one saying litile and whem that -
gets turned down, having had a shanoe to think 1t thru and consult, to rfile aniappeal

. from the appeals If you agree, just tell Wm whet you sre dolng and coneur,

I., the fronut of the file dwawer in which I have the declassificd CDs I have a foldex
labelled list ofe 1'11 put the Hoch list of mis:ings there, If I hhve any dupes, 181l
let you know. But I'm writing and huve other things to do, go 1 don't kmow vhen I'll eveh
touch Vhem again,

I think 1t a misteke to hold my letters to Jimide for e.'?month ‘and what you report is
exactly oprosite whet his letters to me indicates Tho first thing he did when they locked
dm up was write me a long one, blwunt penAll snd all, I'd 12 to sec hic exact way of

- vuttdng 1%, for although I mow he has this supersmonly thing and doesn't want to fecl

that his hand ir being held, he has alvays responded quiie promptly. Even that he nesin'd

- "doe Right before 4.4 ho also wrote and mald Le'd refer by dats to each letier as he got ,
. ity et%os But the resl remson I think if cught not be held up is becanse ho tells me things

he doesn't tell ony of you. He doesn't tiust any lawyer ‘as = lawyer, that is. Stonor

may be different)e You'll sse somc of them, There yms gobd stuff in his lact lotter,

%o has nover written me s note or even what you cowla cedl 3 chort ld¢tcrs And you have all
my snowers, 00 you kaow thore is no "coming on st-ong” in theme If this ic vhat he sald,
there is a different reason for itsBut Bud schould have $01d me this when I phoned hinm
bafoxe ansvering the leat onee I think 4t was Just yosterdaye v

: I'm well avare of the groat amount of work put dniz those CDs toget'her vase LOve
never done that big a batch, but for some sic years raw I hove duplicated everything 1've

‘zotten, and for the longest time I spr:ad copies mrownf like there would: soon be an end,

But this 1s the one you said you'd sald you kept #p w‘ok}:”rm. The firet wes porfect, unless
there are alcipe or omissicna, I listed:them as I pit thpm in file folders. As I go over
them, I'1l be taldng one set out for subject £i y anil I'11 be ablo to tell then. IS
any of you has any notes on tham, I'm espeefally ixitercs\fed in two things right now for
going over! medica/autipsy and Oswald as an Agent  verkous strange operations, like
of the pile. They were in
raverse order. | N

N

I never had Ted Glenn's addross, but his da’s phone 45 G9E-T204,

Pound some roal good new stuff for the sp'ec:,“cro;“in sourts “‘B:xth e good press, could bo
somethingl : , [ F

I-agree/disagrec on law enforcement, but 1@‘&5 let thet wolt wntll your bars are cvexr,
Read JEH carefullys This cpectro was not wndertaken wntil gfiicr LWBJ's: directive, so vhether
or not he gave it %o th~ police, he had this feddwal comicmbine And fhut can®t apply to
some in any event, unless they want 40 arguc conjpirecys I'4 ik 4hem toe This io one of
the things I mean by the problem or nobody havinhg time to learn basic facis, :hich io not
criticiam tut rofognition of reality, You can quolte Hoover aleo on future law enforcaments
But one of the reasons tc keep aftor this is to hive a Judge sccuse Wililams of perjubys
Hot us, but an uptight judge, feeling imposed upon‘\. .

Check on fects Good luck on bars! And do stuc’:fﬂ\fcr = N

I
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8




Wlnifed Diafes Henale

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20810

May 20, 1971

Dear Harold,

Since you wrote there have been some developments here in
regard to Ray'sm mall. First off, because the mall is now being
directed to Bud, we are getting all mall, including your letters
to Ray. If you want to avoid having it sent to Tennessee, then
returned here only to go back again, I suggest you send it to
Bud to be forwarded. I believe Bud and Ray have currently agreed
on a proceedure to forward mall to him on a once a month basis.
Bud has received a couple of handwritten (in pencil) letters from
Ray which which mention that he doesn't want too much mail. He
speclifically mentions you. I think you muk must have come on too
strong. He 1is very sensitive about this, as you know.

Bud says he also received some handwritten letters addressed
to Ray and mailed in Bessemer (outside of Birmingham) which could -
be interpreted as threats to Ray. I haven't yet read them
myself.

Before I forget, last night on Cavett's show he asked guest
Péerre Salinger a few questions about hls position on the Warren
Report. Plerre followed the standard Kennedy line. But I
thought 1t very interesting that Cavett asked at all. Incidentally,
Salinger's only thought of conspiracy was on the plane about
an "international conspiracy".

I have send coples of Judge Miller's opinion to Valentine,
Leonard, and Outerbridge. I will send gr coples of Mardian's
address to Sylvia, Paul Hoch, and Schoener, among others. x
Thils afternoon I am also sending copies of the Bokgs thing to
Sylvia and Paul this afternoon.

I'm sorry the second batch of declassified CDs 1s so mixed
up. It took a tremendous amount of time to get the batches am
I sent to Paul and Arch and the first batech I gave to you in
order. The Archives was not much help. I had to separate all the
CDs and put paper clips on them, and it sométimes was quite a bit
of effort to tell where one CD left off and the other began.
I was ordering the second batch as I studied them, but as I only
got up to about CD 100, only those are really in order (or should
have been), and I think they will be found at the bottom of the
pile.

I am enclosing Paul's list of mishaps in the batch of CDs

I sent him. I'll probably reply to it tomorrow. Paul says he
got two coples of CD 667 & CD 1149. I believe your second batch
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or perhaps the first, will be missing these two CDs, so I'1ll have
extra copies made for you.

- I do have a Memphis phone book but I cannot recall Esmdx@xermn¥zx
the name of Ted &=zirm Glenn's father, so ¥ I have to reach him
through Professor Marcus Orr, History Department, MemphksyxFeErmx
Memphis State University, Memphis, Tenn. 38111. I'm really not
sure the mail is getting through at all, as Xxtx I've written both
of them twice without answer and sent each a copy of Frame-Up. But
having been a student for a very long time, I know the way pressures
mount @R on students and professors as the semester goes along, so
that could very well explain why these Memphis folk don't write.

Thanks for the notes on the Spectro Reply Brief. I agree
that organization of the brief could be improved somewhat. I am
glad, however, that I changed the original format to put the
Xa no law enforcement purpose ever section at the end. After much
reflection, I think that is probably the weakest argument we a
have. Fortunately, howevers the Government brief is unusually
incompetent. There best argument would be that the FBI was
exercising its adjunct function as an aid of the local police. That
would at least gum up the works with a lot of sticky factual
questions. Instead, the Government keeps shifting its position--
"human or natural law", "common sense", adgumxek adjunct to
local police. But the Williams' affidavit contradicts the adjunct
claim and the "human or natural law" has been abandoned on appeal,
berhaps because of the ridmicule heaped on it in the first brief.

If the Government harps on law enforcement purpose at the
time of the assassination, I think it may be best to pass over
that and concentrate on what I view as our three strongest
arguments which, 1n order, are: 10 no present or future law
enforcement actlon, 2) stientific tests, 3) Americal Mail Line, Ltd.
There are cases on each of these points that give you something
solld to go on. What's more, they are cases decided by this court
which will therefore not only be. familiar with them but find it
embarrassing to overrule or distinguish.

I omitted Wellford because the relevant passage from it is
a quote from the Bristol Myers case decided by thils court. I
probably should have cited WXX Wellford as having quoted and relied
upon Bristol, but in any event, when the clerk sees the Bristol
quote he will, if he has any doubt about its present good standing,
Shepardize it to see if i1t has been overruled or followed by other
Jurisdictions, in which case he will come across Wellford. And
we can mention it on oral argument as we did in the court below.

More about this later. 1I'm going to be very, very busy for
the nextmmonth on ofher matters. I have to take the bar exam

't begun to study yet. g~
» June 24 and haven C I L
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